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NPIZ/PEDU/BR1-65
23 November 1765

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Production Services Divisiom, WrPIC

SUBJECT: Removal of ] Electrocolor Printer-Processor

REFERENCE: (a) Memoranduz from this Staff to Chief, Production
services Division, ZSubject: T Electrocoler
Printer-Processor Evalustion, NPIC/P&DS/308-65,
Dated 8 September 1965

? {v) Memorandun frou Chief, Production Services
25X1A Diviseion, PSD/NPIC/1T6/65 to Asz.istant for

| Plans and Developuent, Subject: [JljE1ectro-
color Printer-Processor,” dated 20 Septemder 1965

1. Reference (a) requested your evaluation of the- Electrocolor 25X1A
| 25X1A  Printer-Processor and reference {bv) iz your reply.

2. Because of your request to remove the printer-progessor from your
spaces, this staff has ccn-idered other arrangements for completing the
25X1A evalustion and for pursuing development of this system. Ve are aaking
; arrangements for a suitable contractor to perform this evalustion ai hie
own Facility.

2, Assusing that you still wish this equipaent to be removed fron
your spaces we will continue with plane to sccomplish this on or after

30 November. Ve will make final arrangementis with the Bullding Services
Section, IB/S;, and with the contractor for this removal. The hot water
heater snd the de-ionirzing unit will not }s-cofsldered Wlder these arrenge-

ments gince it 1s umderastood that you widh to retain control\of this
; sguipmnent.
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